From: housing@etsu.edu <housing@etsu.edu>

Sent: July 09, 2020, 5:21 pm

To:

Subject: Notice to residents regarding upcoming communication for fall 2020

Dear ETSU student,

In the days and weeks ahead, you will receive a series of emails from ETSU Housing and Residence Life
regarding important actions that you need to take as we prepare to welcome you to our residence halls
for the fall 2020 semester. Alumni will tell you that many of their most cherished memories about ETSU
are from the friendships and experiences they gained living in our residence halls, and we look forward
to opening the doors of our residence halls to each of you later in August.

As we prepare to send these emails to you, please note the following:

e |tis important that you check your ETSU email daily.

e Most actions can be completed online through the Residence portal.

e These action items must be addressed in order for you to sign up for a time to move in to your
residence hall.

e One of the documents that you will be required to submit is our 2020-21 COVID-19 Wellness
Addendum to your housing agreement which outlines a series of changes that are being
implemented, such as wearing masks and new guidelines about visitation, in order to protect
everyone’s health.

e  First-time students this fall: you will need to upload a photo to be placed on your student ID.
You can do this now by visiting the ID Services page.

e We are initiating several new cleaning and sanitation protocols within our residence halls in
order to preserve a safe residential environment.

Remember, we are all in this together, and if you or your family members have questions about housing
and dining services, please do not hesitate to contact us at housing@etsu.edu or 423-439-4446 or by
visiting us at www.etsu.edu/housing. The Housing and Residence Life team are here to assist with your
transition to campus. Other important information about the return to the fall semester is available at
www.etsu.edu/bucs-are-back.

Thank you and Go Bucs!

Dr. Bonnie L. Burchett
Director, Housing and Residence Life
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